
Page 1 of 2 
 

Morgantown Pedestrian Safety Board Meeting Agenda 
Public Safety Building- Morgantown, WV 

Monday, December 5, 2011, 4:30 – 5:30 PM 
 

I. Call to Order 

II. Attendance Check & board membership verification  
a. Attendance review for last 12 months (attached; need Oct walk attendance list) 
b. Membership composition requirements: “The membership of the Pedestrian 

Safety Board shall include ten representatives from the City, five appointees from 
the Greater Morgantown area, one member from the Youth Commission, a 
representative of WVU Administration, and a representative designated by the 
WVU Student Administration. One or more members shall be appointed members 
of the Traffic Commission. Pedestrian Safety Board members shall serve three-
year terms without compensation. Representatives of the Transit Authority, the 
Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners and other city departments or 
commissions may be invited to serve as ex-officio voting members.” 

 
III. October minutes approval (attached) 

IV. Old business  
a. WVU Evansdale plan comments for Traffic Commission – Kierig/Abildso (URLs 

sent separately) - ALL 
b. Downtown pedestrian mall modeling meeting – Nov 15th – Abildso – DOA at 

DOT 
c. Reminders:  

i. South University Ave ADA audit to be presented by Mark Derry to Traffic 
Commission December 7 @6:30 pm 

ii. Traffic counts to be presented to Traffic Commission December 7 
@6:30pm 

 
V. Committee Reports 

a. Traffic Commission (Abildso, Davis) 
b. City Engineer report (Davis) 

i. Snow removal enforcement  
ii. Sidewalk condition report (map attached) 

iii. Paper streets (map attached) 
c. MPO (Abildso, Austin/Williams) 
d. Chair’s report (Abildso) 
e. Neighborhood reports (Simmons, Cross, Cohen, Biases, others) 
f. WVU report (Kierig) 

VI. New business/upcoming events  
a. Summary of accomplishments to date 
b. Goals for 2012 

i. Comprehensive pedestrian count  
ii. Comprehensive intersection behavior analysis 



Page 2 of 2 
 

iii. Comprehensive analysis of ped-vehicle accident data 
iv. Blog 
v. Complete Streets legislation 

VII. Other items 
 

VIII. Next meeting January 9, 2012, 4:30-5:30 PM at Public Safety Building  



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

Morgantown Pedestrian Safety Board Meeting Minutes 
Public Safety Building- Morgantown, WV 

Monday, November 7, 2011, 4:30 – 5:30 PM 
 
 

I. Call to Order by chair Abildso at 4:31 PM 

II. Attendance Check & board membership verification  
a. Attendance review for last 12 months & Membership composition requirements tabled 
b. In attendance  Christiaan Abildso, Jan Derry, Mary Gutmann, Hugh Kierig, Mike 

Breiding, George Lilly, Maria Smith, Martha Summers, Marti Schamberger, William 
Blosser, Jimmie Simmons, Bob Anderson, Matthew Cross, Dave Small, Damien Davis, 
Bill Austin, Tom Bias, Stan Cohen, Lisa Hudson 

 
III. September Minutes:  Motion to approve by Hugh Kierig, second by Dave Small – unanimously 

approved 
 

IV. Old business  
a. Walking tour review (Monday, October 3) 

i. The following participated in the walk who were also present at the meeting: 
1. Christiaan, Jan Derry, Dave Small, Damien Davis, Tom Bias 

ii. Christiaan contacted Delegate Guthrie about sponsoring Complete Street 
Ordinances on the state level 

b. Letter from NWVCIL re: South University to WVDOH 
i. Short discussion about the problems on South University Ave.  Mary Gutmann 

(resides at The View at the Park) expressed her concerns.  Pedestrian signal heads 
were adjusted on signs after they were damaged by trucks.  Quite a bit of 
discussion about crosswalk signals etc. including their visibility. ACTION ITEM: 
Damien Davis was asked to conduct a field review of the intersection 

c. Oct 31st meeting with WVDOH discussing letter re: no turn on red and concurrent 
pedestrian signals downtown – Christiaan and Damien met with the state DOH 

i. DOH was in favor of concurrent design except a few (High and Willey Street, 
Spruce and Walnut Street) 

ii. Christiaan said we would volunteer to hand out info to pedestrians and drivers to 
make them aware of the new rules. 

iii. The state agreed to look at different intersections to see what would happen if 
they limited turn on red in certain situations.  

iv. ACTION ITEM: Christiaan agreed to check with Main Street Morgantown again 
to see what was going on as far as pedestrian signage/wayfinding 

v. Jimmie recommended the path under the South University bridge could be a 
pedestrian work around for crossing South University. 

vi. Discussion of possibly volunteering to make up our own pedestrian walking 
volume to walk back and forth at certain intersections at certain times.  

1. Could be liability issues if it was a city sponsored event. 
d. Pedestrian signals at Westover Bridge/S University/Walnut intersection – ACTION 

ITEM: Damien Davis was asked to conduct a field review of the intersection 
 

V. New business/upcoming events  



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

a. WVU Evansdale and Parking & Transportation plans – Hugh told us about the parking 
plan and Christiaan talked about the Evansdale plan 
(http://transportation.wvu.edu/trans_and_park_plan)  

i. Parking and Transportation Plan out for public comment now.  It is an update of 
the 2007 plan.  It was meant to increase mobility options for everyone especially 
other than single vehicle.  WVU feels the WECAN program has been fairly 
successful.  Comments can be sent via email between now and November 18th 
2011 to WVU. 

ii. Park and Ride was discussed – a policy recommendation but Hugh did not know 
that WVU owned a specific location for it now (no specific reference listed). 

iii. ACTION ITEM: In the Transportation Plan, it would be best for the board to 
make individual comments. 

b. Christiaan introduced the Evansdale Plan 
(http://assets.slate.wvu.edu/resources/358/1315316197.pdf) 

i. Hugh discussed it as a construction plan and facilities.  It is important for the plan 
to identify pedestrian access between the different “precincts” identified.  One 
thought is to build access from the Engineering PRT to Rec Center.  Looking at 
use of permeable surface parking to allow storm water to get into the ground.  
Pedestrian improvements at University and Evansdale Drive and Mon Blvd. and 
Evansdale Drive along with several other changes.  Closing parts of Evansdale 
drive and the street beside Qdoba for pedestrian use only. 

ii. ACTION ITEM: Next month, board will work on comments as a group for what 
we would want to send to the University via the Traffic Commission about the 
Evansdale Plan. 

c. Downtown traffic study/modeling – Abildso to attend meeting called by City Manager on 
Nov 15th with partners that may be interested in modeling the impact of traffic redirection 
and street closures downtown 

i. WVDOT consultant Dr. Nichols said if the city wants something modeled 
downtown then the state would do it 

ii. Hold off discussion of letter changes to the next meeting 
 

d. SGA safety walk review – Dave Small told us about the areas they looked at – primarily 
where students live 

i. North High Street and Spruce Street 
ii. 80-100 safety issues just within that one block area 

iii. There is a photo-voice project on Facebook where students can submit their 
complaints/issues 

iv. Also dealt with issues of crime, etc. 
v. Will finalize report during Thanksgiving and will be sent out as a draft right after 

that. Please email comments to him at dsmall1@mix.wvu.edu 
 

e. South University Ave ADA audit to be presented by Mark Derry to Traffic Commission 
December 7 @6:30 pm (DRAFT report presented by Jan Derry: 

i. Found only one section of the new University sidewalk is in compliance with 
ADA 

ii. Many sidewalk sections totally out of compliance, especially with respect to cross 
slopes greater than 2% allowable 

iii. Brick sections to direct those with visual impairments direct them to street 



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

iv. Landing zones not present at the bottom of the sidewalk for those in wheelchairs 
to stop and decide when to cross the street at the bottom of a slope. 

v. Places where DOH signs the utility covers in sidewalk present a tripping hazard 
vi. Crosswalks do not totally line up with sidewalks (eg, Walnut & South University 

uphill side of intersection) 
vii. Traffic Commission will deal with this in December 

1. Christiaan can go to this meeting and present this case to them.   
2. Motion by George Lilley to include in presentation to traffic commission 

to seriously consider the sidewalk issue and pass noncompliance with 
ADA on to the City Council asking them to take action with the state (two 
points from the letter – rectify South University immediately and conduct 
ADA audit on all state roads within City limits) and seconded by David.  
Unanimous approval.  Also safety issues with construction site to make it 
safer this was amended into the motion with a motion by Jimmie 
Simmons, second by Stan Cohen, and unanimous approval. 

f. Traffic counts to be presented by Danielle Williams of MPO to Traffic Commission 
December 7 @6:30 pm 
 

g. Pedestrian-vehicle accidents – ACTION ITEM: Abildso will ask City Police for monthly 
report at Traffic Commission meetings 

 
h. Mountain Line is asking for people to respond to survey about usage, etc. and is asking us 

to answer.  They also presented on some ideas to affect local routes and producing 
frequencies that can make commuting more realistic.  Go to www.busride.org to access 
the online survey in top-right corner 

 
i. National Household Transportation Survey webinar TOMORROW – Nov 8 at 2:00 PM – 

Abildso will attend 
j. Advocacy Advance training in Pittsburgh, January 20, 2012 – Abildso may attend 
k. Blog/photos needed – item tabled 

VI. Other items 
a. Jimmie Simmons - Stewart Street Ketchum properties asked for a zoning variance to 

reduce setbacks at 404 Stewart multi-unit dwelling 
i. Zoning board meeting Thursday night (16th) or planning commission (17th)  

b. Stan Cohen - Hogback Turn walkability update asked for by Stan 
i. ACTION ITEM: Damien says he doesn’t know but we will ask for an update at 

the next meeting as he is meeting on Brockway Avenue for a walk next week 
 

VII. Next meeting December 5, 2011, 4:30-5:30 PM, at Public Safety Building 



W
hite Ave

 ( 43 / 18 )

Do
n 

Kn
ot

ts 
Bl

vd

 ( 
13

 / 
8 

)

Hite St
 ( 7 / 3 )

Mississippi St

 ( 8 / 3 )

8t
h 

St
 ( 

12
 / 

1 
)

College Ave
 ( 27 / 23 )

Sabraton Ave

 ( 21 / 2 )

Listravia Ave

 ( 24 / 14 )

N
 W

ille
y 

St
 ( 

15
 / 

6 
)

Harner St

 ( 16 / 3 )

Rich
woo

d A
ve

 ( 3
3 /

 11
 )

La
ur

el
 S

t
 ( 

23
 / 

1 
)

Va
nd

al
ia

 R
d

 ( 
50

 / 
10

 )

Patteson Dr

 ( 3 / 3 )

Dug Hill R
d

 ( 10 / 2 )

Chestnut Ridge Rd
 ( 10 / 10 )

Riverview Dr

 ( 27 / 20 )

W
ag

ne
r R

d
 ( 

36
 / 

36
 )

Lo
ui

se
 A

ve
 ( 

23
 / 

3 
)

W
illey St

 ( 15 / 4 )

N W
ille

y S
t

 ( 
12

 / 
1 

)

Ea
st 

Pk
wy

 ( 
1 

/ 1
 )

S 
Hi

gh
 S

t
 ( 

9 
/ 9

 )
Patteson Dr

 ( 17 / 17 )

Burroughs St
 ( 22 / 7 )

S
turgiss Ave
 ( 16 / 1 )

Forest Ave ( 14 / 5 )

Southhills Dr

 ( 11 / 1 )

Beechurst Ave

 ( 9 / 9 )

D
on

 K
no

tts
 B

lv
d

 ( 
5 

/ 4
 )

University Ave

 ( 16 / 13 )

G
rand St

 ( 29 / 29 )

Patteson Dr

 ( 2 / 2 )

N 
Hi

gh
 S

t
 ( 

10
 / 

8 
)

Ri
dg

ew
ay

 A
ve

 ( 
29

 / 
10

 )

El
ys

ia
n 

Av
e

 ( 
44

 / 
18

 )

M
unsey Ave

 ( 13 / 1 )

Clay S
t

 ( 1
1 / 1

0 )

Th
er

es
a 

D
r

 ( 
19

 / 
17

 )

Richwood Ave
 ( 12 / 12 )

Park St

 ( 18 / 17 )

Aspen St

 ( 1
2 / 4 )

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 A

ve
 ( 

6 
/ 6

 )

E B
ro

ck
way

 A
ve

 ( 
2 /

 1 
)

College Ave

 ( 18 / 13 )

Deckers Creek Ave
 ( 6 / 1 )

E Brockw
ay A

ve

 ( 1
9 / 2

 )

Grant Ave

 ( 27 / 25 )

Doyle St

 ( 7 / 2 )

Logan Ave

 ( 10 / 6 )

E Brockway Ave

 ( 4 / 1 )

Lorentz St

 ( 21 / 2 )

Va
n 

Vo
or

hi
s 

R
d

 ( 
9 

/ 9
 )

Pleasant St

 ( 2 / 2 )

Meridan St

 ( 1
3 / 1 )

Christy St
 ( 7 / 2 )

College Ave
 ( 9 / 2 )

E E
nd

 Ave

 ( 1
8 /

 1 
)

Prairie Ave

 ( 2 / 2 )

 ( 
4 

/ 2
 )

M
orris St

 ( 21 / 21 )

Willey St
 ( 9 / 9 )

Pr
ot

zm
an

 S
t

 ( 
14

 / 
14

 )

Ju
ni

or
 A

ve
 ( 

19
 / 

9 
)

1st St

 ( 3 / 1 )

B
everly Ave
 ( 21 / 17 )

Burroughs St

 ( 7 / 4 )

Le
ba

no
n S

t

 ( 1
2 /

 8 
)

W
ille

y S
t

 ( 1
2 /

 9 
)

Lakeland Ave

 ( 11 / 10 )

Wilson Ave
 ( 10 / 10 )

Pa
rs

on
s 

St
 ( 

8 
/ 3

 )

Brockway Ave
 ( 26 / 26 )

G
rant Ave

 ( 25 / 25 )

D
ar

st
 S

t
 ( 

4 
/ 2

 )

Euclid Ave

 ( 5 / 5 )

Jones Ave

 ( 13 / 13 )

Eljadid St

 ( 4 / 3 )

University Ave ( 7 / 6 )

M
ad

iso
n 

Av
e

 ( 
54

 / 
20

 )

Collins Ferry Rd

 ( 12 / 10 )

Mine
ral

 Ave

 ( 8
 / 3

 )

W
ell

s S
t

 ( 2
5 /

 12
 )

Dorsey Ave

 ( 17 / 12 )

Forest Ave
 ( 10 / 10 )

Aspen St

 ( 7 / 4 )

Van Voorhis Rd

 ( 4 / 4 )

Highland Ave

 ( 17 / 5 )

Fayette St
 ( 10 / 10 )

M
ad

ig
an

 A
ve

 ( 
22

 / 
22

 )

Sp
ru

ce
 S

t
 ( 

15
 / 

15
 )

Rawley Ave
 ( 15 / 14 )

B
ee

ch
ur

st
 A

v e
 ( 

7  
/ 7

 )

Va
n 

Vo
or

hi
s 

R
d

 ( 
7 

/ 7
 )

University Ave ( 5 / 5 )

Prospect St
 ( 3 / 3 )

Lo
cu

st
 A

ve
 ( 

17
 / 

14
 )

 ( 12 / 12 )

Dayton St
 ( 5 / 3 )

University Ave

 ( 7 / 7 )

Melr
os

e S
t

 ( 
16

 / 3
 )

Aspen St

 ( 8
 / 4 )

Pro
tzm

an
 S

t

 ( 
7 /

 5 
)

Snider S
t

 ( 6
 / 1

 )

Gro
ve

 S
t

 ( 
11

 / 1
 )

Globe Ave ( 11 / 4 )

Cen
ter

 S
t

 ( 
11

 / 5
 )

Belmar Ave
 ( 9 / 2 )

Wilson Ave
 ( 8 / 8 )

Brockw
ay Ave

 ( 8 / 6 )

Fr
an

kl
in

 S
t

 ( 
9 

/ 5
 )

Pe
ar

l A
ve

 ( 
11

 / 
2 

)

Collins Ferry Rd

 ( 16 / 9 )

Sabraton Ave
 ( 18 / 3 )

Campus Dr ( 2 / 2 )

Rawley Ave
 ( 11 / 11 )

Rawley Ave
 ( 4 / 3 )

 ( 6 / 6 )

Ove
rh

ill 
St

 ( 
14

 / 9
 )

Mor
ga

n S
t

 ( 
12

 / 4
 )

University Ave

 ( 12 / 11 )

D
ar

st
 S

t
 ( 

7 
/ 1

 )

G
reen St

 ( 16 / 16 )

Fairfax Dr
 ( 10 / 4 )

Mississippi St

 ( 4 / 2 )

Sabraton Ave

 ( 11 / 3 )

Willowdale Rd
 ( 15 / 8 )

Jersey St ( 11 / 8 )

Wea
ve

r S
t

 ( 1
1 /

 9 
)

Melr
os

e S
t

 ( 
14

 / 6
 )

Pr
ice

 S
t

 ( 
9 

/ 9
 )

Clark St ( 9 / 8 )
Donley St

 ( 5 / 5 )

Lo
uis

e 
Av

e
 ( 

15
 / 

2 
)

Grandview Ave ( 17 / 4 )

Montrose Ave
 ( 15 / 1 )

W
ait

m
an

 S
t

 ( 
11

 / 
9 

)

Richwood Ave
 ( 19 / 12 )

W
ille

y S
t

 ( 
8 

/ 8
 )

O
liv

er
 S

t
 ( 

6 
/ 3

 )

C
ol

lin
s 

Fe
rr

y 
R

d
 ( 

9 
/ 5

 )

Sturgiss St
 ( 4 / 1 )

W
es

t V
irg

in
ia

 A
ve

 ( 
22

 / 
22

 )

Bald
win 

St

 ( 7
 / 1

 )

Willey St ( 11 / 11 )

Simpson St

 ( 11 / 11 )

 ( 5
 / 2

 )

Elmina St
 ( 16 / 11 )

M
ad

iga
n A

ve
 ( 

6 
/ 1

 )

Univ
er

sit
y A

ve
 ( 

6 
/ 5

 )

W
er

ne
r A

ve
 ( 

14
 / 

4 
)

S 
High

 S
t

 ( 
14

 / 
14

 )

Ash St
 ( 9 / 6 )

Sp
ru

ce
 S

t
 ( 

9 
/ 9

 )

 ( 
5 

/ 1
 )

 ( 11 / 8 )
Gar

ris
on

 A
ve

 ( 
13

 / 1
2 )

Walnut St
 ( 4 / 4 )

University Ave

 ( 9 / 8 )
Hi

gh
 S

t
 ( 

7 
/ 7

 )

La
ur

el
 S

t
 ( 

4 
/ 2

 )

Ju
ni

or
 A

ve
 ( 

6 
/ 4

 )

8th
 S

t
 ( 

3 /
 1 

)

Rich
woo

d A
ve

 ( 3
 / 2

 )

Kirk St ( 2 / 2 )

S W
alnut St

 ( 9 / 9 )

Sp
ru

ce
 S

t
 ( 

12
 / 

12
 )

Cooper St ( 3 / 1 )

University Ave ( 8 / 5 )

Oak
lan

d 
St

 ( 
7 

/ 1
 )

Bank St ( 4 / 4 )

W
es

t V
irg

in
ia

 A
ve

 ( 
21

 / 
6 

)

Grandview Ave
 ( 10 / 1 )

Grant Ave
 ( 9 / 4 )

C
ollins Ferry R

d

 ( 7 / 4 )

Hite St
 ( 6 / 4 )

W
ait

m
an

 S
t

 ( 
14

 / 1
2 )

Center St

 ( 4 / 2 )

5th
 S

t
 ( 

7 /
 1 

)

University Ave ( 9 / 4 )

Pietro St

 ( 8 / 6 )

Elm
 St

 ( 6 / 1 )

Ed
ge

hi
ll 

St
 ( 

10
 / 

9 
)

Pric
e S

t
 ( 

4 /
 2 

)

Wilson Ave
 ( 14 / 14 )

M
ad

iso
n A

ve
 ( 

11
 / 

11
 )

Grant Ave ( 4 / 2 )

2nd St

 ( 8 / 8 )

Hampton Ave
 ( 3 / 1 )

M
aryland S

t

 ( 16 / 16 )

D
ar

st
 S

t
 ( 

4 
/ 3

 )
Walnut St

 ( 8 / 8 )

E Brockw
ay Ave

 ( 16 / 6 )

D
ar

st
 S

t
 ( 

2 
/ 1

 )

Dormont St
 ( 11 / 1 )

S
te

w
a r

t  S
t

 (  
6 

/  4
 )

Yoke St
 ( 2 / 2 )

Jones Ave

 ( 3 / 2 )

Beechurst Ave

 ( 2 / 1 )

Van Gilder St
 ( 5 / 5 )

G
rand St

 ( 7 / 7 )

Cl
int

on
 S

t
 ( 

10
 / 

1 
)

C
orvet Ave
 ( 6 / 3 )

Linnehurst St

 ( 7 / 4 )

Allison St
 ( 6 / 6 )

D
or

m
on

t S
t

 ( 
4 

/  1
 )

Wilson Ave

 ( 6 / 3 )

North Ave
 ( 5 / 1 )

Demain Ct
 ( 6 / 5 )

Kingw
ood St

 ( 8 / 8 )
Eureka Dr

 ( 3 / 1 )

Beechurst Ave

 ( 4 / 3 )

D
ew

ey St
 ( 8 / 8 )

Theresa D
r

 ( 4 / 1 )

University Ave

 ( 7 / 4 )

Jo
ne

s 
Av

e
 ( 

10
 /  

9  
)

University Ave

 ( 10 / 4 )

Lincova Ave

 ( 4 / 2 )

Je
ffe

rs
on

 S
t

 ( 
5 

/ 1
 )

Grandview Ave

 ( 8 / 1 )
Morgantown Ave

 ( 6 / 2 )

Sabraton Ave
 ( 2 / 2 )

Grand St

 ( 3 / 1 )

W
illo

w
da

le
 R

d
 ( 

6 
/ 3

 )

M
ar

vi
n 

S
t

 ( 
3 

/ 1
 )

Charle
s A

ve

 ( 5
 / 2

 )

H
ite S

t
 ( 4 / 3 )

Demain Ave

 ( 8 / 8 )

Ing
lew

oo
d B

lvd

 ( 5
 / 1

 )

Hillc
res

t S
t

 ( 2
 / 1

 )

W
es

t S
t

 ( 2
 / 2

 )

Sidewalk Condition

Good

Fair

Poor

No Sidewalks

2,000 0 2,0001,000 Feet

0.5 0 0.50.25 Miles

CITY OF MORGANTOWN
WEST VIRGINIA

( 10  /  5  )

No. of Addresses
w/Sidewalk

Total No. of
Addresses on Street



University Ave

Greenbag Rd

W
hite Ave

Earl L Core Rd

D
on

 K
no

t ts
 B

lv
d

Rich
woo

d A
ve

Dorsey Ave

M
onongahela Blvd

Hite St

W
ille

y S
t

G
rand St

W
illow

dale R
d

Hi
gh

 S
t

Mississippi St

Collins Ferry Rd

8t
h 

St

Eastern Ave

College Ave

Grant Ave

R
ot

ar
y 

St

Patteson Dr

Park St

Be
ec

hu
rs

t A
ve

Sp
ru

ce
 S

t

Sabraton Ave

Pr
ice

 S
t

Va
n 

Vo
or

hi
s 

R
d

Wilson Ave

Lo
uis

e A
ve

Powell A
ve

Ch
ar

le
s A

ve

Jones Ave

D
ar

st
 S

t

Maple Ave

Call
en

 A
ve

Webster Ave

E Brockw
ay A

ve

Listravia Ave

N
 W

ille
y 

St

Aspen St

W
estern Ave

Forest Ave

M
ad

ig
an

 A
ve

Je
ro

m
e  

S
t

Grant Alley

6th
 S

t

Killarney Dr

S 
High

 S
t

Ch
es

tn
ut

 S
t

Southhills Dr

Burroughs St

3rd
 S

t

M
ad

iso
n A

ve

Cobun Ave

Anderson Ave

Au
gu

st
a 

D
r

Kingw
ood St

Hyatt Ave

Euclid Ave

Snider St

Evansdale Dr

W
es

t V
irg

in
ia

 A
ve

Va
nd

al
ia

 R
d

Spring St

Jersey St

W
ait

m
an

 S
t

Grandview Ave

M
ul

be
rry

 S
t

La
ur

el
 S

t

H
offm

an Ave

Ri
dg

ew
ay

 A
ve

Montrose Ave

Walnut St

W
ag

ne
r R

d

Sheldon Ave

Ju
ni

or
 A

ve

Ba
ld

w
in

 S
t

Deckers Creek Blvd

Virginia Ave

Rawley Ave

Hillc
res

t S
t

Ke
nm

or
e 

St

Clark St

Kingwood Pike

W
in

ds
or

 A
ve

Elm
 St

Nao
mi S

t

R
oss St

Jackson Ave

1st St

Fayette St

Arch St

Prairie Ave

Pleasant St

Fairlawn Ave

Oak
lan

d 
St

N 
Hi

gh
 S

t
Eur

ek
a D

r

Globe Ave

Ho
ov

er
 A

lle
y

El
m

hu
rs

t S
t

Parkview Dr

M
on

on
ga

lia
 A

ve

Mas
on

 St

Riverview Dr

Cen
ter

 S
t

Pr
otz

man
 S

t

Afton St

Fairfax Dr

Harner St

C
edar St

Hess St

Ca
lle

n A
lle

y

G
ibbons St

Buckhannon Ave

Southview St

Highland Ave

Montrose Alley

Lions Ave

G
reen St

Sa
nf

or
d 

St

Beverly Ave

Astor Ave

S W
alnut St

Un
ion

 A
ve

Kirk St

Ridgeley Rd

Meridan St

Dug Hill Rd

Huntington Ave

Saxman Ave

Southern Ave

Kiwanis Ave

Legion St

Hampton Ave

Ju
nc

tio
n 

St

Eastland Ave

Logan Ave

Fife Ave

Philip
 St

Clay S
t

Chestnut Ridge Rd

C
iv

ita
n 

S
t

Pu
tn

am
 S

t

Lawnview Dr

Har
tm

an
 R

un
 R

d

Melr
os

e S
t

Randolph Rd

Linden St

Dogwood Ave

O
ve

rd
al

e 
St

Southpointe Cir

Cornell Ave

Purinton St

Simpson St

Vista Pl

Falling Run Rd

Ja
co

bs
 D

r

Ashland Ave

Denver Ave

Th
er

es
a 

D
r

Curtis St

Mor
ga

n S
t

C
ar

ne
gi

e  
S

t

Dayton St

Sherwood St

Conrad Pl

Jefferson St

Fairfield St

M
unsey Ave

Ea
st 

Pk
wy

Ash St

Valley View Dr

Hard
ing

 St

Ba
tte

lle
 A

ve

Le
ba

no
n S

t

Lincoln Ave

Pennsylvania Ave

Lu
ck

ey
 Ln

W
ait

m
an

 A
lle

y

Rebecca St

Tremont Ave

Al
um

 S
t

Ri
dg

ew
ay

 A
lle

y

Pe
ar

l A
ve

Leonard St

St
ew

ar
t S

t

Smith St

St
ur

gi
ss

 A
ve

Deckers Creek Ave

Sheets Alley

4th
 S

t

Wall St

Wayne St

Outlook St

Sarah St

Long A
lley

Sherman Ave

Cambridge Ave

Vo
tec

h D
r

James St

Wetzel Ave

Fr
on

t S
t

Kenwood Pl

Carlisle Alley

Winsley St

R
eay A

lley

Dille
 S

t

Lloyd Ave

Braddock St

7th
 S

t

W
ag

ne
r A

lle
y

El
ys

ian
 A

lle
y

Milton St

Andmore St

Bellaire Dr

D
ew

ey St

El
ys

ian
 A

ve

Hudson St

Martin St

M
cK

inl
ey

 A
ve

Fenwick Ave

Macomb St

Ing
lew

oo
d B

lvd

D
es

 M
oi

ne
s 

Av
e

O
hi

o 
Av

e

Lakeland Ave

De
la

wa
re

 A
lle

y

Marion St

C
ol

m
ar

 S
t

Su
m

m
er

s 
St

Gordon St

Ga
rri

so
n A

ve

Valley Rd

Milford St

Tyson Ave

Roosevelt St

5th
 S

t

North Ave

US Hwy 119

Cl
int

on
 A

ve

Diamond Ave

M
orris St

Charleston Ave

Ove
rh

ill 
St

Pl
ym

ou
th

 S
t

Doyle St

Ve
rn

on
 S

t

Nueva Dr

M
in

go
 S

t

W
ad

e 
S

t

Alpi
ne

 S
t

Be
ec

h 
St

Villa Pl

Saberton Alley

Lake St

W
oodland Dr

W
ell

s S
t

Ko
on

tz
 A

ve

Country Club Dr

Lorentz St

Rawley Ln

Carlisle Ave

2nd St

M
ad

ig
an

 A
lle

y

Chalfant Ln

Campus Dr

Courtney Ave

M
aiden Ln

Ki
ng

 S
t

Q
uay St

Herman Ave

Greenbria
r S

t

Christy St

St
an

da
rd

 A
ve

Lillian St

Caddell St

North Alley

Allison St

Eugeniva Ave

Elmina St

Cypress St

Sylvan Pl

El
k S

t

Van Gilder St

Morgan Dr

Westview Ave

Hayes St

Statler Ave

Irwin St

Edgew
ood S

t

Parkw
ay D

r

Pa
rs

on
s 

St

Fr
an

kl
in

 S
t

Pr
in

ce
to

n 
Av

e

Hall St

Oak St

Hill St

H
illw

oo
d 

D
r

Watts St

Eljadid St

Somerset St

W
ar

ric
k 

S
t

Miller St

Marlington Ave

C
ol

on
ia

l D
r

Yoke St

Va
ss

ar
 S

t

Cass St

Denver Alley

Richland Ave

Lawnwood St

M
an

sf
ie

ld
 A

ve

Ava
lon St

Al
len

 A
ve

Mine
ral

 Ave

W
ea

ve
r S

t

Takoma St

McCullough Ave

Ly
nd

hu
rs

t A
ve

Brian Pl

Geo
rg

e 
St

Moreland St

Ca
yto

n 
St

Rog
er

s A
ve

H
ar

va
rd

 A
ve

W
ar

r ic
k 

A
lle

y

W
ab

as
h 

St

El
ki

ns
 S

t

Twigg St

Johnson Ave

M
cLane Alley

Melr
os

e A
lle

y

Hirshman St

Devon Rd

Demain Ave

Ke
ys

er
 A

ve

Pr
es

to
n 

R
d

Bradley St

M
c Lane Ave

Cen
ter

 Alle
y

John St

De
law

ar
e A

ve

Sherman Alley

Peninsula Blvd

Prospect St

G
ro

ve
 S

t

Mildred St

Foundry St

Lo
cu

st 
Av

e

Br
ow

n 
St

Mansion Ave

E End
 Ave

Ka
re

n 
Ln

M
ay

fie
ld

 A
ve

C
orvet Ave

Hod
ge

s S
t

Waverly St

Listravia AlleyAd
eli

ne
 A

ve

Krepps Ave

Dormont St

Glenn St

W
ilson Cir

Evans Ave

Richmond St

Pythian St

Fortney St

Flagel St

Ford St

Baird St

Belmar Ave

Oxford Pl

Doris Rd

Fulmer St

Dunn St

Racine St

Po
ca

ho
nt

as
 A

ve

Brockw
ay Ave

Woodrow St

Springfield Ave

Harrison St

Easto
n Ave

Linnehurst St

Giffo
rd Ave

N
olan Ave

Spencer Ave

Posten Ave

Woodhaven Dr

Davis St

Ve
ac

h S
t

Ja
co

bs
 S

t

Hillview Dr

Highview Pl

Re
ve

re
 S

t

Po
pl

ar
 S

t

Houston Dr

Dudley Alley

Rose St

Hough St

Donley St

Gould St

Sho
rt 

St

Gem St

Mountain View Pl

O
liv

er
 S

t

Sturgiss St

W
ashington St

Lo
ng

d o
n 

S t

C
am

de
n 

St

Cox Pl

Sho
rt A

lle
y

G
le

nv
ie

w
 A

ve

Conn St

Dallas St

W
er

ne
r A

veE Prospect St

Dow
ns

 Ave

W
ha

rf 
St

Dorsey Ln

Reid St

Alley E

Drummond St

W
oo

dr
id

ge
 S

t

Sharon Ave

Elgin St

Central Ave

Rive
rvi

ew
 C

t

Ch
ar

le
s A

lle
y

Kermit Pl

Cooper St

Broadview Dr

Bank St

Wright St

Arlington Ave

Hawthorne Ave

Gallatin Ave

Trent St

Shaw Pl

Gree
n B

ag
 R

d

Fortney Alley

Clearview Ave

Hi
te

 A
lle

y I
II

Lincova Ave

Warren St

Alley F

Court St

Cross St

Statlar Ave

Beacon Ave

Schubert Pl

4 1
/2 

St

Pietro St

Pine St

Ed
ge

hi
ll 

St

Halpine St

Chalfant Alley

Sp
rin

g 
Br

an
ch

 R
d

Donley Alley

M
echanic St

M
aryland S

t
Ha

tfie
ld 

Pl

Lashley St

N
egley Ave

H
er

ita
ge

 P
l

Woodland Rd

Wiles St

Wrightman St

E Everly St

Spring Rd

Meadowbrook Rd

Goo
dw

in St

Springbrook St

W Everly St

Ro
se

m
ar

ie
 D

r

Court Alley

Bond St

KILLARNEY Dr

Glendon St

Carson St

Burke St

Frost Ave

M
or

ga
nt

ow
n 

Av
e

C
ottage Alley

COLONIAL DR

W
rightm

an Ave

O
liv

er
 A

lle
y

Hint
on

 St

Saint Joseph St

Bryson St

Ove
rhi

ll A
lle

y

Amherst Rd

McGara St

Mine
ral

 Alle
y

Ice St

Jefferson Ct

Wharton St

Meadow Ln

Mor
ga

n A
lle

y

G
re

er
 S

t

Moore St

Be
av

er
 A

ve

Rollingwood St

Frum St

Webster Alley

M
ax

ey
 S

t

R
egent S

t

Hi
te

 A
lle

y I

Manville St

Fa
irv

iew
 A

ve

Hitc
he

ns
 S

t

Skem
p Ave

Hite
 A

lle
y I

I

Barrickman St

Vi
nt

on
 S

t

Independence St

H
ar

dy
 S

t

Duquesne Ave

M
anor Pl

E Saint Johns St

Bartlow St

Bretz Ave

De
xte

r A
ve

D
ou

gl
as

 A
v e

James alley

Todd St

Conner St

Lib
er

ty
 S

t

D
orsey Ave

Prospect St

McLane Alley

W
ashington St

O
liv

er
 A

lle
y

El
ys

ia
n 

Av
e

G
re

en
ba

g 
Rd

Hodges S
t

Central Ave

Park St

Den
ve

r A
lle

y

Sabraton Ave

H
ar

va
rd

 A
ve

Saberton Alley

Wall St

Morgantown Ave

1st St

Morgan St

Dogwood Ave

E Brockw
ay Ave

Unio
n A

ve

W
ea

ve
r S

t

Overhill S
t

Mon
tro

se
 Alle

y

Stewart S
t

Wetzel Ave

US Hwy 119

1st St

Koontz A
ve

Brockway Ave

St
ur

gi
ss

 A
ve

4th
 St

M
ine

ra
l A

ve

Des Moines Ave

Oak
lan

d 
St

Gro
ve

 S
t


	MPSB_agenda_12052011.pdf
	MPSB_minutes_11072011
	FOR DEC 2011_Sidewalk Conditions
	FOR DEC 2011_City Streets

